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Engineering and Public Works Department 
155 Heritage Way 

Juneau, Alaska 99801 
Telephone: 586-0800   Facsimile: 586-4565 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  January 8, 2025 

TO:  Chair Woll and Assembly Finance Committee  

THROUGH:  Katie Koester, City Manager    

FROM:  Denise Koch, Engineering & Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: FY2026 Legislative Capital Priorities Ranked 

 
During their December 2, 2024 meeting, PWFC discussed the Board and Commission input and the suggested changes to 
the draft FY26 Legislative Capital Priorities list.  (See Municode1 for back-up information including individual project 
descriptions as well as recommendations and correspondence from advisory bodies.)  PWFC then directed staff to 
distribute the draft list for individual Assembly members to rank. The attached list the average of the Assembly member 
rankings.  
 
At today’s meeting, I request that the Assembly Finance Committee discuss the overall rankings and make any desired 
changes to the list.  This list, including any proposed changes resulting from this meeting, will then be discussed with 
members of the State delegation, staff, and CBJ Federal Lobbyist, Katie Kachel at the January 23rd Legislative Breakfast. 
The final list will be formally adopted at the February 3rd Regular Assembly Meeting, submitted to the State as part of 
the CAPSIS process, and used to prioritize Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) requests. 
 
Requested Action: Make any desired edits to the draft FY26 Legislative Capital Priorities list. 
 
Enc: 
FY26 Legislative Priority List Preliminary Rankings 
 

 
1 See https://meetings.municode.com/adaHtmlDocument/index?cc=JUNEAUAK&me=23bf0a759f20493d9a7b10799cb8a667&ip=True  
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